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Matilda Sanders PSe, .. lO - DO If( - U v e:-L cAOIJo-E/ 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2010 9:27 AM 
To: ClK • Orders 1Notices; Ralph Jaeger 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 1/6/2010 9:26:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090173-EI 
Filename 1Path: 090173.CO.rrj.doc 

FPSC. eLK., CORRESPONDENCE
l Ad:ninistrame_Parties_Cor1sumer 
DOCUMENT NO. 05l4S,ojCONSUMMATING ORDER 
DISTRIBUnON: 

Terry X. :Ho(dnak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090173 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bay County webbaycoclerk@baycoclerk.com Yes 
County Administrator, Escambia County bob mcJaughlin(iiJco.escambia.flus Yes 
Gu If Power Company EI804 sdriteno(iiJsouthemco.com No 

Printed on 116/2010 at 3: 13:54 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, January 06,20103:14 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =779091) 

Attachments: 00121-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


1/6/2010 




1 eLK Official Filing*'" *"'12110/2009 10:56 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 'i?sc. - 09 - D8 \ S- let -t;?( 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 200910:53 AM 
To: elK - Orders 1Notices; Ralph Jaeger 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 12/10/200910:51 :00 AM 
Docket Number: 090173-EI 
Filename 1Path: 090173.order.doc 

0"1" r73 

ORDER APPROVING UNDERGROUND RESIDENTIAL DISTRIBUTION TARIFFS 

T'erry X. :J{o{anak 
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

Clerk, Board of CountY Commissioners, Bay County webbaycoc)erk@baycoc)erk.com Yes 
CountY Administrator, Escambia County bob mclau2hlin@co.escambia.fl.us Yes 
Gulf Power Company EI804 ~iteno@southemco.coIl1_ No 

Printed on 12/) 012009 at 2:06:36 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2009 2:08 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 750246) 

Attachments: 11864-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


12110/2009 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Timolyn Henry 
Thursday, May 21,2009 820 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Ralph Jaeger 
Order / Notice Submitted 

5/21/2009 8:19:00 AM 
090173-El 
0901 73.05-1 9-09-OR.rrj.doc 

ORDER SUSPENDING TARIFFS 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090173 

PARTY 
NAME 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

I I I 
Gulf Power Company E1804 I sdriteno@southernco.com I No 

Printed on 5/22/2009 at 12:59:12 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: 

Attachments: 09-0350ord.doc 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 985146) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply 

Thank you 

5/22/2009 








